12/11/2024 3:00 PMPST

@ Student Union Meeting Room 1A: https://sjsu.zoom.us/j/85916216835

I. Call to Order

Chair Nwokolo calls the meeting to order at 3:03 PM.

II. Land Acknowledgement

Chair Nwokolo reads the land acknowledgement.

Land Acknowledgement.pdf

III. Roll Call

The recording secretary completes roll call.

IV. Approval of the Agenda

Motion:

Chair Nwokolo recommends a motion to approve the agenda.

Motion moved by Director Gambarin and motion seconded by Controller Sadawarti. Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

V. Approval of the Minutes

11.13.2024 A.S. Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Minutes.pdf

Motion:

Chair Nwokolo recommends a motion to approve the minutes.

Motion moved by Director Gambarin and motion seconded by Controller Sadawarti. Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

VI. Public Forum



Executive Director Allen congratulated Controller Sadawarti on his undergraduate graduation and presented him with his sash.

VII. Executive Director's Informational Report (4 minutes)

Executive Director Allen acknowledged the finals season and encouraged everyone to prioritize self-care. She highlighted impactful events from the semester, including the visit by Tommy Smith and John Carlos, and celebrated achievements at the Child Development Center. Additionally, she provided updates on CSU developments and reminded everyone about the Board of Directors celebration on the

Move to approve Controller Sadawarti onto the Internal Affairs Committee.

Vote: 7-0-1, Motion Passed.

B. New Business

1. Action Item: 2025 Student Elections Commission Events and Important Dates Timeline Approval (Presenters: Janely Pulido, Glerys Gonzalez)

Leadership and Government Coordinator and SEC Advisor: Janely Pulido and Chief Elections Officer: Rys Gonzalez are presenting the Student Election Commission's Events and Important Dates Timeline to be approved the Board of Directors for the Spring 2025 Elections.

SEC Events and Important Dates 2025.pdf

Motion:

Chair Nwokolo recommends a motion to open the action item.

Motion moved by Controller Sadawarti and motion seconded by Director Agustin.

Discussion: Advisor Janely went over the events and improtant dates for the elections next semester. She also went over important rule details.

Motion:

Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

2. Action Item: Request to Approve the A.S. Budget Timeline for 2025-2026 (Presenters: Sidhant Sadawarti)

Motion:

Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

 Action Item: Vote to Remove Chima Nwokolo from the Student Union Board of Directors for Spring 2025 Semester (Presenters: Chima Nwokolo)

Vice President Nwokolo has a class conflict with the Student Union Board meetings that will take place next semester on the third Thursdays of each month from 1:30 pm to 3:00 pm. Per the A.S. Bylaws, the A.S. President serves on the Student Union Board as an ex-officio member. Since President Lacson will be able to attend meetings next semester, she will resume her seat.

Motion:

Chair Nwokolo recommends a motion to open the action item.

Motion moved by Controller Sadawarti and motion seconded by Director Swaminathan.

Discussion: Vice President Nwokolo explained that President Lacson is now able to serve on the board. As a result, Vice President Nwokolo will be stepping down from his board position.

Motion:

Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

4. Action Item: Vote to Remove Srishti Sinha as a Director at Large from Lobby Corps (Presenters: Katelyn Gambarin)

Dir. Sinha has been serving in Dir. R. Joshi's place for this past semester. Dir. R. Joshi was unable to sit on Lobby Corps this past semester but she will resume her position on the committee during the Spring semester.

Motion:

Chair Nwokolo recommends a motion to open the action item.

Motion moved by Director Gambarin and motion seconded by President Lacson.

Discussion: Director Gambarin explained that since Director R. Joshi is now able to serve on the committee, Director Sinha will be stepping down from her position on the committee.

Motion:

Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

5. Action Item: Vote to Remove Geoffrey Agustin from Lobby Corps for Spring 2025 Semester (Presenters: Geoffrey Agustin)

Director Agustin has a class conflict that will interfere with Board meetings and Lobby Corps meetings. This class is required to be on track for graduation and there is only one section available. The Lobby Corps committee will have to appoint a new Vice Chair and Director-at-Large for the Spring semester.

Motion:

Chair Nwokolo recommends a motion to open the action item.

Motion moved by Director Gambarin and motion seconded by President Lacson.

Discussion: Director Agustin explained that he will no longer be able to serve on the committee due to a scheduling conflict with his class.

Motion:

Vote: 7-0-1, Motion Passed.

6. Vote to Appoint a Director-at-Large to Lobby Corps for the Spring 2025 Semester (Presenters: Geoffrey Agustin)

The Board of Directors will appoint a Director-at-Large to the Lobby Corps committee in the absence of Director Agustin for the Spring 2025 semester. The Lobby Corps committee meets from 4:30 - 6:00pm on the first and third Wednesdays of the month.

Wednesday Committees List -Spring 2025.pdf

Motion:

Chair Nwokolo recommends a motion to open the action item.

Motion moved by Director Gambarin and motion seconded by President Lacson.

Discussion: Director Agustin requested for any self nominations for serving on the committee.

Motion:

Director Agustin moved to table the action item to the next meeting.

Motion moved by Director Agustin and motion seconded by President Lacson. Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

7. Action Item: Vote to Remove Ariana Lacson from Finance Committee for the Spring 2025 Semester (Presenters: Ariana Lacson)

President Lacson has a class conflict that will interfere with BOD meetings and Finance Committee from 3-4:15 PM for her BME 117 class which has only one section offered. As she is graduating next semester, this class is mandatory to fulfill all graduation requirements. If the class is not taken, she will not be able to graduate next semester.

Motion:

Chair Nwokolo recommends a motion to open the action item.

Motion moved by Controller Sadawarti and motion seconded by Director Gambarin.

Discussion: President Lacson went over how she will not be able to serve on the committee due to class conflict.

Motion:

Vote: 7-0-1, Motion Passed.

8. Action Item: Vote to Appoint a Director at Large to Finance Committee for the Spring 2025 Semester (Presenters: Ariana Lacson)

The Board of Directors will appoint a Director-at-Large to the Finance Committee in the absence of President Lacson for the Spring 2025 semester. Finance meets on the Wednesdays that BOD does not from 3-4:30 PM.

Wednesday Committees List -Spring 2025.pdf

Motion:

Chair Nwokolo recommends a motion to open the action item.

Motion moved by Director Agustin and motion seconded by Director Gambarin.

Discussion:

Directors Gambarin and R. Joshi both expressed interest in serving on the committee.

Director Gambarin stated her desire to join the committee to gain a deeper understanding of its functions and responsibilities. Director R. Joshi, citing her experience as treasurer for multiple RSOs and her future role on the committee, believed she could contribute valuable insights and support her successor.

Director Plazola raised concerns about Director Gambarin's potential workload, given her current responsibilities. Director Gambarin addressed these concerns, explaining her situation.

Director Agustin asked both nominees to elaborate on how they would specifically contribute to the committee. Director Gambarin emphasized her commitment and understanding of the committee's importance.

Point of Personal Privilege for President Lacson granted at 3:49 PM. President Lacson was re-recognized at 3:52 PM.

Motion:

Director Swaminathan called for the question, initiating a vote on the matter under discussion.

Motion moved by Director Swaminathan and motion seconded by Director Plazola. Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

Director Gambarin rescinded her self-nomination for the position.

Motion:

Director Swaminathan moved to nominate Director R. Joshi for a vote.

Motion moved by Director Swaminathan and motion seconded by Director Gambarin. Vote: 7-0-1, Motion Passed.

9. Action Item: Vote to Remove Sidhant Sadawarti From Academic Senate for the Spring 2025 Semester (Presenters: Sidhant Sadawarti)

Director Sadawarti took over Academic Senate Fall 2024 since Director Brown had a class conflict. Per the A.S. Bylaws, the Director of Student Resource Affairs serves on Academic Senate. Since Director Brown will be able to attend meetings next semester, she will resume her seat.

Motion:

Chair Nwokolo recommends a motion to open the action item.

Motion moved by Director Gambarin and motion seconded by Director Agustin.

Discussion: Controller Sadawarti confirmed that Director Brown can serve on the Academic Senate next semester, so he withdrew from the current committee.

Motion:

 Action Item: Vote to Remove Sidhant Sadawarti from ISA Committee for the Spring 2025 Semester (Presenters: Sidhant Sadawarti)

Director Sadawarti took over ISA Committee Fall 2024 since Director Brown had a class conflict. Per the A.S. Bylaws, the Director of Student Resource Affairs serves on ISA Committee. Since Director Brown will be able to attend meetings next semester, she will resume her seat.

Motion:

Chair Nwokolo recommends a motion to open the action item.

Motion moved by Director Gambarin and motion seconded by Controller Sadawarti.

Discussion: Controller Sadawarti confirmed that Director Brown can serve on the committee next semester, so he withdrew from the current committee.

Motion:

Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

11. Action Item: Vote to Approve Resolution in Support of SB 995 (Presenters: Katelyn Gambarin, Sehtej Khehra)

This is the final reading for the A.S. resolution in support of SB 995, which would work to create a pathway from the California Community College to the CSU.

AS SJSU RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF SB 995.pdf

Motion:

Chair Nwokolo recommends a motion to open the action item.

Motion moved by Director Gambarin and motion seconded by President Lacson.

Discussion: Director Gambarin conducted the final reading of the A.S. resolution in support of SB 995.

Motion:

Director Gambarin made a motion to amend "Laphonza Butler" to "Adam Schiff"

Motion moved by Director Gambarin and motion seconded by Controller Sadawarti. Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

Motion:

Director Gambarin made a motion to amend "Evan Low" to "Patrick Aarons"

Motion moved by Director Gambarin and motion seconded by Director Brown. Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

Motion:

Director Gambarin moved to amend the resolution by removing "Susan Ellenberg" and adding "Santa Clara Board of Supervisors President, District 2 Betty Duong."

Motion moved by Director Gambarin and motion seconded by President Lacson.

President Lacson asked clarifying questions regarding the resolution.

Motion:

President Lacson motioned to amend add "all remaining 22 CSU ASI Presidents"

Motion moved by President Lacson and motion seconded by Director Agustin. Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

Motion:

Vote: 8-0-0, Motion Passed.

12. Discussion Item: Sense of Senate from the Muslim Faculty & Staff

desire to bring the proposal to the Academic Senate and requested the board's support.

President Lacson reviewed the draft and suggested specific language changes to strengthen the document. Director Agustin expressed agreement with the sentiment and the proposed language.

However, Directors Plazola and Gambarin disagreed, believing that the current wording accurately conveys the intent of the draft. They expressed concern that removing certain words could undermine the purpose of the proposal. Additionally, Director Gambarin raised concerns about potential reactions from other senators regarding specific partnerships.

President Lacson assured the board that she is open to feedback and encouraged anyone with concerns to reach out to her directly.

13. Discussion Item: First Reading of A.S. Resolution Reaffirming Free Speech on Campus (Presenters: Katelyn Gambarin)

This resolution focuses on several attempts from Congress to try to limit free speech and the implications the certain bills could have to A.S.'s ability to represent students and for students to express themselves through political activism.

Jane Zamora presented an overview of the A.S. Child Development Center. She outlined the center's mission and discussed its various programs and services.

12_11_24 Board Report .docx.pdf

Director Swaminathan provided an update on the Programming Board's current projects, including the upcoming Al Summit.

D. Director of Communications

G. Agustin Board Report - 12.11.24.pdf

Director Agustin discussed how the "Boba with the Board" event went and provided an update on the events he is currently working on. He also went over recent and upcoming social media postings. Additionally, he thanked Director Plazola for his contributions.

E. Director of Intercultural Affairs

12_11_24 S. Sinha Board Report.docx.pdf

No report.

F. Director of Internal Affairs

Director of internal affairs Dec 11 board report.docx.pdf

No report.

G. Director of Legislative Affairs

K.Gambarin Board Report - 12_11.docx.pdf

Director Gambarin provided an update on the recent work of Lobby Corp and shared details about the projects she is currently working on. She also expressed how much she will miss working with Director Plazola.

H. Director of Student Resource Affairs

T. Brown Board Report 12.11.24.docx.pdf